10.

12.

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING BOARD
OF DIRECTORS
LEARN, Room 107
44 Hatchetts Hill Road, Old Lyme, CT

A remote meeting option is provided for those unable to attend in person.
A live Zoom link will be forwarded via email and to your Outlook calendars.

February 8, 2024
LEARN
9:00am-11:00am

Call to Order:
Audience and Guests:
Public Comment:

Reading and/or Review of Correspondence:

Superintendent’s Perspective: Nikoleta McTigue, of the accounting firm,
CliftonLarsonAllen, to present the 2023 LEARN audit

Consent Agenda:

6.1  Approval of the Minutes: Regular business meeting — January 11, 2024
6.2  Approval of budget summary as of January 31, 2024
6.3  Approval of Grant Applications:

Information from the Executive Director:

7.1  Hiring-

7.2 Distributions —

7.3  Executive Committee meeting minutes January 26, 2024
7.4  SSS Building Committee meeting minutes — no meeting
7.5 Legislative Updates-

7.6 LEARN Agency Updates-

Old Business: none

New Business:

9.1 2022-2023 LEARN Audit

9.2 Revised policy # 3323, Series 3000; Business and Non-instructional Operations,
Purchasing Policy (Regulation included)

9.3  Revised policy # 3301, Series 3000; Business and Non-instructional Operations,
Relations with Vendors

9.4 Revised policy # 4158/4258, Series 4000; Personnel Certified/Non-Certified, Conflict
of Interest

Educational Perspective: HR Director, Beth McCaffery to present, LEARN’s Increasing
Educator Diversity (IED) District Plan

Roundtable/Future Agenda Items: PreK Programs, Building/Facilities Conditions

Adjournment:



AT T S

LEARN Board of Directors
AGENDA NOTES
February 8, 2024

Call to Order: Pledge of Allegiance

Audience and Guests: Introductions

Public Comment:

Reading and/or Review of Correspondence: .

Superintendent’s Perspective: Nikoleta McTigue, of accounting firm, CliftonLarsonAllen to present the
2022-2023 LEARN audit

Consent Agenda:
6.1  Approval of the Minutes: Regular Business meeting—January 11, 2024
6.2  Approval of 2023-2024 Budget Summary as of January 31, 2024
6.3  Approval of Grant Applications

Motion to accept the Consent Agenda as presented.

Information from the Executive Director:

7.1

7.2
7.3
7.4
7.5
7.6

Hiring- New Hires and Resignations update included in packet with accompanying trend
report.

Distributions- included in packet

Executive Committee meeting minutes — January 26, 2024

SSS Building Committee minutes — no meeting

Legislative Updates -

LEARN Agency Updates -

Old Business: none

New Business:

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

2022-2023 LEARN Audit
Motion to approve the 2022-2023 LEARN audit as presented

Revised policy # 3323, Series 3000; Business and Non-instructional Operations,
Purchasing Policy- amount revisions (Regulation included)

Motion to approve revised policy #3323, Series 3000; Business and Non-
instructional Operations, “Purchasing Policy” as presented

Revised policy # 3301, Series 3000; Business and Non-instructional Operations,
Relations with Vendors-minor revisions

Motion to approve revised policy #3301, Series 3000; Business and Non-
instructional Operations, “Relations with Vendors” as presented

Revised policy # 4158/4258, Series 4000; Personnel Certified/Non-Certified, Conflict of
Interest-minor revisions

Motion to approve revised policy #4158/4258, Series 4000; Personnel
Certified/Non-Certified, “Conflict of Interest” as presented



1.

12.

Educational Perspective: HR Director, Beth McCaffery, to present, LEARN’s Increasing Educator
Diversity (IED) District Plan

Roundtable/Future Agenda Items: Union Negotiations, Building/Facilities Conditions

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn



G-la

LEARN Board of Directors
Minutes
January 11, 2024

Call to Order: Pledge of Allegiance @ 9:03 am

Present: Chester; Dale Bernardoni, East Haddam; Terri Garrity, East Lyme; Eric Bauman, Groton:
Beverly Washington, LEARN; Kate Ericson, Ledyard; Mary Harris, Madison; Mary Ann Connelly, Montville;
Robert Mitchell, Preston; Cindy Luty, Region # 17; Jen Favalora, Region #18; Scott Brown; Craig Esposito,

Not Attendiné’ and Not Represented Clinton; Michael Hornyak, Deep River; vacant, East Hampton; vacant,
Essex; Carolyn Rotella, Guilford; Kristen Peck, New London; vacant, North Stonington; Christine Wagner,
Norwich; vacant, Old Saybrook; Steven Beeler, Salem; Sean Reith, Stonington; Sara Baker, Waterford; vacant,
Westbrook; vacant

Presenters Staff and Other Guests: Michael Belden, Donna Worst, Jacqui Endorf

Audience and Guests: All present were introduced

Public Comment;

Reading and/or Review of Correspondence: none

B W =

Superintendent Perspective: Executive Director Ericson to present New Board Member
Orientation (PowerPoint will be distributed with board meeting synopsis)

8. Consent Agenda:
5.1  Approval of the Minutes: Regular Business meeting December 14, 2023
5.2 Approval of 2023-2024 Budget Summary as of December 31, 2023
5.3  Approval of Grant Applications: Stronger Connections Grant ($50,760 for Sept.1, 2023 —

' September 30, 2026) funded by CT State Dept. of Education, funding agency: CSDE,
Perkins V Consortium Grant ($103,970) funded by CT State Dept of Education, funding
agency, CSDE. Consortium Members are: East Haddam Pu8blic Schools, Nathan Hale-Ray
High School, Ledyard Public Schools, Ledyard, High School, North Stonington Public
Schools Wheeler High School, Portland Public Schools, Porland Middle School & High
School, Region 4, Valley Regional High School, Region 18, Lyme-Old Lyme High School
and Westbrook Public Schools, Westbrook High School
Motion to accept the consent agenda as presented by Luty, second by Bernardoni
Abstain: Washington
Motion passed

6. Information from the Executive Director: :

6.1 Hiring- The New Hires and Resignations update was included in the packet with
accompanying trend report with a comment from the Executive Director that resignations
have slowed significantly, and that high level talent are joining LEARN

6.2  Distributions — none

6.3  Executive Committee meeting minutes- December 15, 2023 (were included in packer)

6.4  SSS Building Committee minutes — December 15, 2023 (were included in the packet)

6.5  Legislative Updates: On Dec 15th, LEARN was informed that the Early Childhood School
Construction project was placed on DAS's project list. DAS is proposing an 80%
reimbursement for the full project that includes the infant/toddler program and the two
regional special education classrooms which equates to $76,589,325 million of the
$95,736,325. On January 24th, the School Construction Funding Committee will convene
to discuss and approve DAS' proposed projects. LEARN is hopeful that our legislative

1




10.

6.6

6-b

advocates with fight for a higher reimbursement rate, as LEARN does not have the

resources to fund a higher than 20%. ,

No current additional updates-Legislature will convene for the short session in February 2024
Agency Updates : Executive Director Ericson provided information on hiring, services being

provided to LEARN Districts, and the finalizing of the LEA & LAO union contracts for

teachers and the administrators.

Old Business: none

New Business:

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

Proposed Salaries & Benefits 2024-2025
Motion to accept 2024-2025 Salaries & Benefits as presented by Esposito, second by
Luty

Motion passed unanimously

Proposed 2024-2025 LEARN Executive Committee & Board of Directors meeting schedules
as presented

Motion to approve 2024-2025 LEARN Executive Committee and Board of Directors
meeting schedules as presented by Esposito, second by Bernardoni

Motion passed unanimously

LEARN Administrators Organization (LAQO) 2024-2027 union contract

Motion to approve the 2024-2027 LEARN Administrators Organization union contract
as presented by Esposito, second by Luty

Motion passed unanimously

LEARN Education Association (LEA) 2024-2027 union contract

Motion to approve the 2024-2027 LEARN Education Association union contract as
presented by Bauman, second by Harris

Motion passed unanimously

Executive Committee Fiscal Officer

Motion to approve Jen Favalora to fill the Fiscal Officer vacancy on the Executive
Committee until the next election by Harris, second by Bernardoni

Motion passed unanimously

Educational Perspective:

Roundtable/Future Agenda Items: - Union Negotiations, Facility Conditions, District Facilities

Manager’s role, responsibilities, and compensation and PreK programs: admission, cost, schedules

Adjournment

Motion to adjourn @ 11:10am by Mitchell, second by Favalora
Motion passed unanimously



bt

v20z/1/2

|

|

|

|

|

‘sjuswpedap / sjooyds 01 Ajyluow pagieyd suonedso|e

J0UBINSUI YI[BDY pue (%7 T) Ulupe Ag 19540 2 ||1Mm sauniipuadxa ||e {51500 9JUBINsUl Y3|eay JaA03 01 pied sjunowe 4o Ajulew 3sisuod sainiipuadxy = 1] ‘5193[04d [B199dS ‘S921A195 233

.mc_.P:E ¥3ss3 n_xd_ Suiuiewsaul 13421 sarepdn 128png “juads >__7:m ua3q aney m_u:mhm aIAOD Jay10 || ‘wi'z$ Jo Sduejeq Sululewsd e sey jues
43553 dHV YL "YISSI UV JO ¥ER'BISZS PUB ‘Il YISST JO 950°L0F TS ‘SOE'LTES JO SPUNY AIADD 12V SFHVD 9Y3 WOy 6ZETST TS PAAIRIRI NYVIT = 431194 AIAOD
= SfiE el ~ (punos a2y} Jo sIduIRISNS
Suluiea [BUOISSI0.14 73 Suiydeo) 3|Ialucy ‘Suiyoeo) diysiapea uaaeH MaN “8'3) 3JOM 19BIIUOD DIIAIDS |BUCIHPRE 1239]j24 0] Pasealdul 123png anuUaAal pasiAsy = 1810
‘ve-€e >_n_ 104 puads pajedidijue 123|434 salepdn Emurm 'sjooyas Hm,_._mms_ UIMPOOD) OM] PUB ‘SHIASIA ‘S4.1 @pnjaul syuaididas dySIA
‘Wg'6S 104 1ueld |e1apay dva1 dVSIN JB2A S B papleme sem NYYI1 '7Z0T 4290120 Ul "UOISUIIX? Jedh Y19 B Ja)e £Z07 Y24BN PRPUS Juels |e1apay 199dx3 VSN FHL = VSN
‘sjuels
122A Z 4O pJeMJIO} ||0J PUB S1DBJIUOD MU SB Uans AIAIoe SuloSuo 193)321 S198pNnq pasiAal ‘EZ0g ‘g aunf palep adexded 128png panoidde pieog ayl 0} 213 sjunowe 128png [euiSLIO
[ S310N
09822 S| svv'Lz S | ove'sy S | 6v1'66 $ | TTE'S8 $ | 60T'sY $ | ovo'vs $ | 6v1'66 $ | 1TE'S8 $ |Ie30] puein
659'ST S| LL6'9 S | TE6'ST S | £99'TY S | tvZ'og S | 985vT S | 18691 S| 95Ty $ | LvT0E $ [e303gns swa3| SuiesadQ-uoN
sz9 $ | 62€ S | Lv8 $ | TOS'T S| 206 s | 108T S| $ | 108'T S| L06 S sainypuadx3 [ende) / s10al0ud uoIOMIISUOD
8LL S| ¢0z $ | ssL $|ove't $ | gzeT $ | se0t T Slowe't $ | €zt S 201AI35 POOJ
95TVT S | TPr'9 S | 6TELT S | 9z0'8E S| L1842 s | ozL1e $ | 90€‘9T $ | 9zo'sE s | L18'te S 3Jueunsu| JNHI3
swa}| unesadQ-uoN
186'C $ | €g9's S| oLt S | I8EYLT $ | ovE'LT s | seL’s S| Ev9TT $ | t8e'Lt $ | ove'LT S |e301qng sjooyds 1udepy
85T S| gov s |ozs s|t8tT slurt s | etz S | 896 s 181 S|t 3 |00YIS YSIH 989]|0D IIPPIA SI3AIY 33JYL
STL'T S| zv8'T S | 149 $ | 87’9 $ | v0z'9 s | sz S| L6 S| 8zz'e $ | roz'e $ jooyds diyspuaud 3yl
€51 S | 0EE'T S | 598’1 HE S | sve'e s | 989 S | 79T’ S | 8v6'E S | 8r6'e S |00Y2S YB1H 12udelN 30UaDS BULR
SS2T $ | 850z stz $ | vzo'e $ [ 9t09 $|s8sT HEG a4 S | vzo'e FEGE] $ |00y2s 33udely [eJnyndINA [euoi3ay
sjo0yds 19usel
[iI443 S | se8'vt S | evr'ze S | 1020V S | veL'Le S | S8L'v1 S | 91v's S | toz'or S| vTL'LE S |ej0agns swesdold g 1daq
(8€6°7) S| 991 S | TES'E S| 692 S |692'C s | 18y HEEA $ | 6922 S| 69z'c S 11 ‘s133f01d |e12ads ‘S32IAISS BAINI3X3
0LL'T S| €Ly $ | 685 S| zese S| ov8 S| 2€8c S X $ | 78t S|ovs S $21194 AINOD
L6 S | €€T S| 16T S| Tey $ | 1Zv $|ost S | 992 S| Tew S|tzw S uofeyodsuel)
vET S| ¥ITT S| 80T'T S| 9skT S| 8TEC $|11S5T S | S¥6 $ | 95t S| 81ee S salliwe 1§ uaJp|iyd Sunog
6EY S| Lyy $ | 559 S| TPST S| TLet S|eer'T S | 80T S| IPST S|t S Sululea g duiydeal Jo NAYO
98v S | 5P $ [ 919 S | 655°T $ | 816'T S | vro't S | s18 $ | 6SST S| 816'T S dvSIAl
(1) S | Zvo's $ | 26et'L S | veeer $ | vEECT s | L60's S| LETL S| veer S| vee't S $]00YOS UIMPO0Y
€ET'E s | 96€'s $ | o091’ S| 68L9T $ | €S€'9T s|teT’e S | 88581 $ | 68L91T S | €s€'9T S S3JIAI3S Hoddng Juapnis
sweldold 13 sjuswpedag
rZ-TE-T J0 O vZ-T€-T Jo so pZ-T€-T fo SO vZ-1€-T Jo so rZ-T€-T fo so vZ-I€-1 o so vZ-1€-T Jo so
129png sajueiquinoug saJnypuadxg 139png pasinay | 1z/0z A4 193png ajqeaaray sanuanay 123png pasiAsy | tZ/£Z Ad 193png spuesnoyj ul ,
a|qejieay BNy leny |enpy paidopy |ewidug sanuaaay |eny paydopy jewiSug M3IATY ¥VIA LNIHEND
S e T pRassips 218q-0-122A (v20z-€202 A4) TWNLIY 3 139ang
SIYNLIAN3IdX3 SINNINATH NYY3IT

70z ‘'T€ Aenuer jo sy
Aewwng vz0Z-€20Z Ad




6.2}

*JWHD3 2yl paurol (SJaquiaw §/T) 1911SIQ [O0Y2S PUB UMO] YOOIGIS3M PUB (SIaquiaw §8Z) LT 1PMISIJ [00YIS [euoiday ‘€Z0T ‘T Alnr Buluuigag = JINHI3
(08 03 £9 WoO1y 95832 JINYL “8'9) SIUSBW||0JUS T/QT [BUI) 01 BNP AIUBLIBA pZ-£7 A4 = S|00YIS 19ude
$10042s NYv3I1 ||e 01 ﬂmtonhm:m._u mc_mm Sluspnis Jo Jequinu ayj uo paseq 1D JO s31e1S 9yl wod) syunowe |euonippe nmummz_uw._ NYv3I1 nvm\mN Ad 104 = .._O_umto_u_m_._m._‘_.
[ 7 _ | _
*S10BIIUOD $7-E£7 A4 @Yl Surnoddns suoiyisod mau 01 anp Jaysiy puas) 01 pa3dadxa ale sasuadxad L0
*S391A13S DAIIN9XT 01 P21S0d 3JB DUNIINIIS 39} MU DY} UO PISE] SINUSABI UIMPOOD “ANSISAIUN UIMPOOD YIIM JU3W215e MU dYyl 01 anp JAYSIY JE SBNUBABI €Z-ZT Ad = 1810
-1eaA ay1 InoySnouyl sainyupuadxa 13ySiy ur nsad [Im pue 1n230 01 Suluuidaq e saunipuadxa Jueld dySIA dYI1 MaU = dYSIN
*S1014351P |00Yas J13y3 Sulj|ig Aj12341p SI UIMPOOY HZ-ET A4 104 ‘uimpooo 031 ySnoayl passed $1d190a1 UOININY PAPN|DUI SBNUBARBI £Z2-ZT Ad = UIMPO0D
7 [ [ | _
| *SJUIPNIS JO JAGLUNU Ul BSESIDUI 03 NP JBYSIY puasl 01 P3129dXa SINUSARY HT-EZ Ad = SSS
| $3in3ipuadxy % SeNUaNay :SaJUDIIDA
%I- (t1v) $ | ost'ez $|ses'sy ¢ |rsos'se E B %0 (g91) $[680vs  $|r0z'vs  $|6vT'66  $ fimaol pueds
1 1
%L PER'T S | 8L6'9 S | 1E6°8T $ | T9€'6 S| PTLET S | L95TY S %0t ov8'y S | 18691 S | TpLeT S| L9S'TY S 1e303gng sway| 3uiesadQ-uoN
%18 (£80'S) S | 6Zg S| Lv8 S| Zv9 s | 129's S| 108"t S %001~ (z6L'€) gl - sleeL's S| T08'T 3 saunyipuadxj [eude) / spalod uopniisuo)
%81~ (ste) S| L0z HIE S | 895 S | 609 S |ow'T S %L~ (ss) S |69 s | ogL S| ovL'T S 201435 pO0y
%2S 9£1'8 S | Zvp'e S | 62ELT S| 1518 S| v8r'L S | 9z0'8¢ S %11 £89'8 S | 90g'9T S| 619°L $ | 920'8E S 2duesnsu| JIWHII
- S sway| Sunesadg-uoN
- <&
%2- (0£2) HEEH S| 49L°t s |1TL's $ | 096'L S | 18841 S %€~ (85¢) S| EP9°TT S | Z00TT $ | 18841 S |e303gng $]00YdS JaudeN
%11 16 HIE S| ozs S | 18 S | 19w S| 18T'T S %0T 88 S| 896 S| 088 S| T8TT S 100435 YsiH 3530 A|PPIN SJaNY 324yl
%5- (9€2) S| zve'T S| TL9T S| 6I6T $ | 0g8'C s | 8zZ'e S %1T- (18¢) S| LL6T S | 8SE'E S| 8ze'9 S 100425 diyspual ay
%€~ (06) $|0EET $ | 598'T S| SeET S | 068'T S | 8v6'E S %1~ (62) s |z9t'e S | 16T S | 8Y6'E S 100425 Y3IH 1audey aUas aule
%1- (5€) $|850°C S| TILT s | sz0't $|6LL'T S | 209 S %1- (9€) HERAA S | Ty $ | vZ0'9 S 100y35 J2uSe [BINHNIIYNIA [BUOIZRY
sjooyas 1ausen
%L~ (5£6'2) $ | 6£8'VT S| Twt'ee S | 9€902 S | 6TE'6T S | 10T'0F S %ST- (619'F) S | sTp'se S | 59008 $ | t0z'oy S |e301gns swesdold g 3dag
%6E- (55€¢) S 19491 S | Tes's HENE) A S| 692 S %6L 062 S| 88T S | 866 $|692'C S 11 'spaloud |enads ‘$3018 3AINIAX3
%Zy PIE S | €4¥ $ | 685 I S | 005 S | 7€8'T S %001~ (€) s| - S|€ $|zg8C S 421194 AINOD
(s€) S | €€ S| 16T HIEH S | tbT S | 1T $ %ETT gvT S| s9z S| 6IT S| 1Ty S uonepodsues|
43 s|vre't EELS S| 6IET 5| 146 $ | 9st'z 3 %07 95T s |sw6 $|68L  $|95rT $ . saujiwey g uJp|iy) BUnos
(0£T) S| vy $ | 859 S | 5¥5 S | £89 S| TPS'T $ %98- (659) $ | 80T S| 19 S| TPST S Suiutea 18 Sulyde3 ] Jo PO
(z8s) S| LSy S| 919 S| 429 S | 820'T $ | 6SS'T S %81~ (£9t) S| §18 $ 786 S| 6S5T S dVSIN
0ZE'T S | zwo’s S| T6eT'L S | 8LE's S | £g9's S | pEE'TT S %SE- (e€6'€) S |ge'e S| 0LT'TT S | veETT S S|00Y2S UIMPO0D
(9g5) S| 96g’s $|091'8 S| oot'g S| ze6'L $ | 68L'91 S %tr- (8£9) S | 855YT $ | 9gT'stT S| 68L'9tT S s321A95 Yoddng uapnis
sweJsgoid g syuawyedag
ve-Ig-1 Jo so vZ-1€-1 fo so ¥Z-1€-T fo so pZ-1E-T Jo s £2-1£-ZT Jo so £Z-16-Z1 o 50 vZ-1€-I Jo so vZ-1€-T Joso rZ-1E-T foso ¥Z-1€-T Jo so £2-1£-2T Jo 5o vZ-I€-T fo 5D
adueyd (eseasdaq) saouesqundul | sasmipuadx3 | seoueiquinoul | sainppuadxy [123png pasinay 28uey) (esealdaq) SaNUIAIY sanuaAly 328png spuesnoyj ul
(aseanaq) faseainu) lenpy |enpy |eny |enpy (eseasdaq) Jaseanu) Jenmdy |enpy pasinay NOSIYVdINOD HY3A HOI4d
‘aseasou| :sasuadxg 218Q 03 JB3A Ijeg ol lea) | =e@olieas | 2eq o) Jedp ‘aseasnu| ISINUAAIY | I1BQ 03 JBIA | IjeQ 03 JeIA (vzoz-€20Z A4) VNIV B 1390N8
isasuadx3y uaun) uauny Joud ioud 1SaNUIAIY waun) Jold
SIUNLIANIdX3 SINNIAIY NYV3IT
20T ‘T€ Adenuer jo sy
+Z0Z/1/T Adewwns $Z0Z-£20Z Ad




7o

¥Z-£T0Z S1ayIeaL £7-7Z0TSI9Yoed W 7Z-TZOZ SJaydealm

Adenuer  JaquwadaQ J43qWISAON J3QOIQ Jaquwiaidas  IsnSny Anr aunr
== [HE “ju "=} _— — ——

sloydea|

S3UIH MaN

VZ-EC0C Paseg |00YdS Paljilia)-uoN
€2-7Z0C paseg |00YdS paljilia)-UoN B ZZ-TZ0Z Paseg |[00YIS Paliliad-ucN m

Alenuel Jaqwadeg JAQWIAON  J2Q0100 Jagwaldas 1sndny At aunr
__ . = —— —_ —— T

paseg |00YdS PaHIa)-UoN
SalIH MaN

wn

o

T

E14

w

o
—

0z

SC

Alenuer

Em-

#Z-€20T YIUON TT Painad-uoN O

€2-220C YIUON TT P3aliI3)-UON B ZZ-TZ0T YIUOIN TT PaljiHe)-UON B

19quWiadag JAqWIBAON  JagolQ Jaquaidas  1sndny Anr

E™== EmEm E-. :- :-I

-'A

¥Z-£20T dNIRIISIUIWPY

Asenuer

12qWa3Qg J3GWIAON

YIUOW ZT p3lji1ia)-uoN
SAUIH MAN

aunr

=1 0

uw

[o]8

qt

0z

ST

£7-7707 SAIRAISIUIWPY B ZZ-TZ0Z ALRIISIUILPY B

J1agopQ Jagwsaidas isnEny Anr

BAIRIISIUIWPY
SaJIH MaN

¥20z Aenuer
uoday puad] SaliH MaN

aunf

0T
ST
074

T4

s o srmmp ) o sy

NIVvidT

Z=As
4*
) &



0.1

S3YIH MIN

mm_u_>xmm 140ddNs ._.Zm_n_D._.m. mmm

T00HDS ._..m2w<_>_ m_n__mxm_>_m m_>_m

T00HDS 1INDVIA IVYNLINDILININ TYNOIDIY - SW s_x

ONINYVI1 '8 ONIHOVIL 40 31440 - 110
ININLYVAIA SIDUNOSIY NVIAINH - ¥H

s_qmon $3QVYD I1AAIN AWIAVIY YIAI 1D - INVHD

TOOHIS HOIH >_>_m_0<U¢ H3AIE 1D - I(m_u

| AD

NOLLISOd MIN  00°00S'9v$| AVIVS  v202/62/10) sss ¥3DVNVIA 201440 T3NS ¥31393IM
INIWIOVIdIY  00'E0V'¥9$ AIVIVS  202/62/T0  WVAD) ¥3IHOVAL INNVIT LOTWAIVS]
NOLLISOd M3N| 00°02T$| W3Ia¥3d  v20z/ve/T0]  SWY] WOLONYLSNI 3LNLILSENS 33TvaN3us Z3N9INA0Y
NOILISOd M3N| 00°00S'T$ aN3dILs ¥202/20/10 _._$_H HOVOD TV¥NINVYLNI NIAD| NOSQYVHIIY
ININIOVIdZY  00°000°09% AVIVS v202/91/10 sss. 1SIdVHIHL TYNOILYANIIO0| NVOHOW| ¥ITIN
ININIOVIAIY|  9E'6LK'8TS AVIVS  1202/80/10 ss5 LSIVID3dS NOLLNIAYILNI INIWIIVILNO SHIVHL  ZILMO-Z3ONITIW|
NOILISOd M3N | 00021 WIIQ¥3d  ¥Z0T/20/T0  SWIANY - YOLONYULSNI 3LNLILSEANS NVIIOY vavzo1
NOILISOd M3N 00°'82T$ W3IQ¥Id  vZ07/22/T0 MV ¥IHOVAL 3LNLILSENS QUVHIN ayvNOoT1
INIWIOVIdIH  00'005'88$ AIVIVS  vZ02/20/T0 WD, ¥3IHOVAL VdvS AZTONVT
ININIOVIdRY  00'T8T'9SS AIVIVS  ¥Z02/20/T0  SHINSW. ¥IHOVIL VNILSNT| NYOHSI
INIWIDVI43Y  00'000°ESS NVIVS  v202/20/10 ¥H| LSIYY¥INIO SIDUNOSIY NVWNH NOSITIV NOLYOH
NOLLISOd MIN  00'000'0€TS AUVIVS  v202/20/10 110 LINVLINSNOD T¥NOILYING3 JIHOIN NVH
NOILISOd M3N 00°SLTS| W3la¥ld  v202/92/T0  SIM ¥IHOVAL ALNLILSENS Znvyor V3HII00A09
INIWIDVIdIS  00'0TO'9SS) AIVIVS  v202/20/10 SN, . ¥IHOVAL IN3IAINID 33na
INIWIDOVIdR  0Z'ZE0'TES) AOVIVS  v202/22/10 sss| NVIDINHD3L YOIAVH3IE Q3y3L5I93Y 13VHIIN OM3LIAD
NOILISOd MaN 00'02T$| W30 ¥l ¥Z07/20/T0,  SINIWY YOLONYLSNI ALNLILSANS VI¥IHLY YNIOVLHYD
INIWIOVIdIY  00'06v'29$ AVIVS  Z0Z/20/T0  INWHD ¥IHOVIL AT AQvYg
INIWIOVI4IY  00°95L'87S AIVIVS  ¥Z02/SO/T0 WVHD ¥OLVNIQY00D NOILNIAYILNI HOIAVH3E INNIHLYY NNIWSIO8
NOILISOd M3N 00°0ZT$. W3IQ¥3d  v202/60/T0  SWIM ¥OLINYLSNI 3LNLILSENS NOSIaVIY INOWNY38
SINIWWOD Ly Avd va  ld3a NOILISOd VN LS¥Id JAYN LSV

YZ0T AYVNNVT




Tl

vZ-€T0T €C-TT0Z ™ 7Z-TToTm

Adenuer J3qwiadag JaquianoN  J2QopQ Jaquwaldas  isndny Aing

siayoeal
suoneudisay

¥Z-gC0c €c-¢c0zm  ZZ-1Z07 W™

Adenuer  Jaquwiada@ JAQWIAAON JIGOPQ Jaquwiadas  lsndny Aing

paseg |00YIS Paljia)-UoN
suoneudisay

aunr

aunf

St

019

ST

0T

ST

¥Z-£20T €T-770T®m ZZ-1Z0cm

Asenuer Jaqwiada@ JIQWIBACN J3G01Q Jaqualdas  Isndny Anr

YIUOIN ZT P2141H3D-UON
suolleudisay

vZ-ez0z €7-7T0zm TT-TC0Tm
Adenuer  Jaquedaq JAQWIAON JaqoloQ Jaquadss  1sndny Anr
e e L} .

SAIlRIISIUIWPY
suolleusisay

¥20¢ Aenuer
voday pual] uoneubisay

aunf

aunf

0]

ST

o

(%3]

anary < armamyerye )« sy

NIVYdT

=
~A
) &



014

SNOILLYNDIS3H

SADIAYIS LHOddNS LNIANLS - SSS
TO0HIS LINDVIN JAISHIAIY - SINY

TOOHDS HOIH LINDVIN FINIIDS INIYVIN - SHINSIN
S3Aavy5 31AdiN AWIAVIV 43AIY LD - INVHO

A

NOILISOd MIN - NOILYNDISIY ¥20Z/s0/10 VYD H¥3IHOVAL 3LNLILSENS EERIV alm
NOILISOd M3N - NOILYNOISIY ¥20Z/S0/10 SINY NOILNIAYILNI ONIAY3IY WYNILSIYHD 1LOL
TOOHDIS 0L X2JVd - NOILYNOISIY ¥202/61/10 SHIASIA HIHOVIL FLNLILSENS 13GVNNY IWNYEINISOY
NOILVNDISIY ¥20Z/61/10 SIAY YIHOVIL NONNYHS JTvasNo1l

NOILISOd M3N - NOILYNDISIY ¥¢0Z/61/10 SINY 1S17¥1D3dS NOILNIAYILNI INIINVIVT NOQONV1
NOILYNODISIY ¥20Z/61/10 SSS 1SVID3dS NOILNIAYILNI INIINIDVILLNO ENRE[NINA ¥3A3IAHISON

NOILISOd M3IN - NOILYNDIS3Y ¥20z/50/T0 SINIY ¥IHIOVIL VHSVYLVN 0a¥v1S0d
SINIWINOD 31va IAILDT443 NOILVYDO1 JILIL 907 JNVN 1S JINVYN 1SV

¥20C AHVNNYT




8

LEARN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING SUMMARY

January 26, 2024
8:30-10:00
Room 216
LEARN
44 Hatchetts Hill Road, Old Lyme
Zoom option available - login below.

Present: Bob Mitchell, Dale Bernardoni, Craig Esposito, Jen Favalora, Kate Ericson, Maryann O’Donnell

Not Attending: Cynthia Ritchie

Meeting Began: 8:36am

1.0

2.0
3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

Request to add Bid Waiver to Agenda

Motion to add agenda item; Fuss & O’Neill Contract and bid waiver request by Mitchell, second
by Favalora

Motion passed unanimously

Review of February Agenda

Update on Transition Academy Renovation Mrs. Ericson provided information on the status of the
renovations at the Pennsylvania Avenue location of the new Transition Academy.

Goodwin Transition Update- The Executive Directro informed the committee that the transition of all
staff to Goodwin is nearly complete with all but one tenured educator resigning from LEARN and
accepting positions at Goodwin. The final handoff of all responsibilities will be completed by June 30,
2024, as anticipated.

Daniels Avenue Update- Mrs. Ericson informed the committee that the DAS State School Project’s
Priority list was voted upon and LEARN’s Daniels Avenue project was approved at the Committee level
and will be brought before the education committee and then onto the full legislature for final approval.

RESC Alliance Legislative Priorities- As the legislature convenes, the RESC Alliance will continue to
advocate for equitable funding of magnet schools, increased Educator Diversity and maintain the currently
funded Trauma- informed training

Preview of Audit- Nikoleta McTigue of accounting firm, CLA, presented the draft audit to the committee
which will be shared with the board in February.

Fuss & O’Neill contract and bid waiver request. Mrs. Ericson provided details of the contract which
requires a Phase IT Environmental Site Assessment of the 51 Daniels Ave, Waterford, CT property. Fuss
& O’Neill are approved on the State vendors list and by DAS and provided a quote for the work to be
performed.

Motion to approve the request for a bid waiver and approve the contract with Fuss & O’Neill for
the site environmental assessment at the 51 Daniels Ave, Waterford CT property by Mitchell,
second by Bernardoni

Motion passed unanimously

Adjournment @ 9:55am
Motion to adjourn by Bernardoni, second by Mitchell
Passed Unanimously



Policy
3323
Business

Revised policy
Additional text is bolded Deleted test is [bracketed]

HASI LICY

LEARN’s purchasing policy and procedures are intended to comply with state and federal laws
and regulations, applicable case law, and the Uniform Commercial Code (UCC). In addition,
purchases involving federal funds shall comply with C.F.R. Sections 200.318-200.326. Other
LEARN policies which are integral to the purchasing function include Relations with Vendors
(3301) and Conflicts of Interest (4158/4258/9317).

The following objectives form the basis for the purchasing function:
«  Buy the proper product for the purpose required;
« Have the product available when needed,;
»  Buy the proper amount of the product; and
» Pay the proper price.

The following guidelines apply to purchases of materials and services, subject to exclusions

below: L L : .

«  Micro-purchases [ (under $10,000)] (under $20,000) may be made without soliciting
competitive quotes if LEARN considers the price to be reasonable, based on review or
industry knowledge. To the extent practicable, micro-purchases should be distributed
among qualified suppliers. =

*  Small purchases [($10,000 and higher, but less than $25,000)] (820,000 and higher,

' but less than $50,000) require documented quotes from an “adequate” number of
sources (generally, three).

« Large purchases [($25,000 and higher)] (850,000 and higher) require competitive
bidding through sealed bid (lowest price); competitive proposal (RFP/RFQ — best fit
for need); or, under limited and approved circumstances, a sole source provider.

*  Any purchases of $250,000 and higher must be separately reviewed for compliance with
Federal funding regulations, including C.F.R. Sections 200.322-323.

Purchasing thresholds pertain to the full amount of a purchasing agreement, not an individual
purchase. Where an agreement relates to more than one fiscal year, the full amount of the
contract shall apply. Small and large purchases under $250,000 may be sourced under a
competitively bid contract through a third party such as CT State Dept. of Administrative
Services, an agency such as NASPO, or purchasing cooperatives or consortia such as PEPPM,
Omnia and RESC-based cooperatives.

The Executive Director is authorized to set appropriate specifications for a contract or agreement
to purchase. Solicitations will clearly describe the materials or services being requested; outline
minimum standards and expectations; and identify requirements and criteria for evaluating bids.

Page 1 of 2

q.|a



Policy q 'L

3323
Business

Bid solicitations will be made in a public manner, without regard to supplier’s location or
prequalification. LEARN is committed to providing equal opportunities to certified Small,
Minority & Women-owned businesses for procurement of goods and services.

Bid or quote awards shall be made in the best interests of LEARN and may not necessarily be
the lowest bid or quote. Other factors to be carefully considered are quality, suitability and
delivery terms. The Executive Director may award bids and may reject any or all such bids. All
bid awards shall be reported to the Executive Committee of the Board.

LEARN is responsible, in accordance with good administrative practice and sound business
judgment, for the settlement of all contractual and administrative issues arising out of
procurements. These issues include, but are not limited to, bid evaluation, protests, disputes,
and claims.

Bidding and quote requirements may be waived by the Executive Committee if it is in the best
interest of LEARN to do so. Any decision to waive bid or quote requirements will be reported
in the Executive Committee minutes.

The authority to enter into and sign contracts is delegated to the Executive Director by the
Board. General purchasing procedures for LEARN will be centralized under the Chief Financial
Officer, as designee for the Executive Director. i,

Bids and quotes are not requned for the followmg
«  Purchases where only one supplier ex1sts, 1f approved by the Executive Director.
» Architectural services.
» Legal services.
+ Services requiring spec1ﬁc expert1se (consultants specialists).
. Textbook purchases

Policy Adopted: March 8, 1990
Revised: September 10, 2015
Revised: January 9, 2020
Revised:

LEARN

Page 2 of 2



B

Regulation
LEARN 3323(a)
PURCHASING MATRIX:
SIZE OF DOLLAR REQUIREMENTS DOCUMENTATION
PURCHASE | RANGE
MICRO- Under “Reasonable price” based on review or | It is a good practice to note in
PURCHASES [$10,000] | industry knowledge. Documented the requisition what resources
$20,000 | quotes not required. To the extent were reviewed to establish
practicable, micro-purchases should reasonable pricing (for instance,
be distributed equitably among based on review of online
qualified suppliers. pricing at other vendors).
SMALL [$10,000 Documented price or rate quote from | Requisition should reference
PURCHASES | or higher, adequate number of sources, generally | other vendors considered or
but  less three. Competitively bid contract, clearly identify which
than cooperative or consortium pricing may | contract/coop/ consortium is
$25,000] be used. used. Copies of quotes not
$20,000 or chosen may be requested by
higher but less Business Office.
than $50,000
(LEARN limit
per Board
policy.)
LARGE [$25,000] Three options for purchase: Business Office to retain copies
PURCHASES | $50,000 or (a) Sealed Bid —lowest price takes | of bid documents, summary of
higher priority. submissions, evaluation reviews
(b) Competitive proposal and final award decisions. Sole
(LEARN limit (RFP/RFQ) — most source documentation is
per Board advantageous source based on | expected to be thorough and
policy. New documented evaluation objective. Requisition should
Federal limit is criteria. Competitively bid include adequate documentation
$250,000.) contract, cooperative or to describe decision-making and
consortium pricing may be final award.
used if matching needed
materials or services. LEARN policy allows Executive
(c) Sole source — item/service is Committee to waive bid
only available from one requirements with adequate
source, or funding agency support. Waivers will be
gives approval upon written reported in meeting minutes.
request, or under exigent
circumstances.
* Approval from funding agency is
REQUIRED for purchases
$250,000 and higher.

Page 10f8




LEARN

1.1d

Regulation
3323(a)

Per Board policy, bids and quotes are not required for the following:
» Purchases where only one supplier exists, if approved by the Executive Director.
» Architectural services.
» Legal services.
« Services requiring specific expertise (consultants, specialists).
* Textbook purchases.

Page 1 of 8




4.)e

LEARN 3323(b)

Sample Invitation to Bid:

LEARN

Regional Educational Service Center
44 Hatchetts Hill Road, Old Lyme CT 06371

INVITATION TO BID

LEARN is accepting proposals for:
[DESCRIPTION] at
e [LOCATION 1]
e |[LOCATION 2]
e [LOCATION 3] ETC.

Sealed bids for the proposal named above will be received until [ am./p.m.] on [DAY,
DATE AND YEAR] at the office of the Executive Director, 44 Hatchetts Hill Road, Old Lyme,
CT 06371. Thereafter, proposals will be opened publicly and recorded as read.

All proposals shall be made in the form specified in the Request for Proposal.

[IF APPLICABLE TO RFP, INSERT MANDATORY PRE-BID INFORMATION]

For copies of the RFP and associated documents, please go to the LEARN webpage at
www.learn.k12.ct.us/requestforproposals.

Page 2 of 8



q.(f

LEARN 3323(c)

RFP Standard Instructions:

LEARN

Regional Education Service Center

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
STANDARDINSTRUCTIONS

[DESCRIPTION OF RFP]
FOR [LOCATION(S)]
[DATE]

1. INTRODUCTION
LEARN is soliciting proposals for the above named project. If there are any contflicts between
the instructions in these Standard Instructions and any other proposal document(s), these
Standard Instructions shall prevail.

2. KEY EVENT DATES

Advertisement of Request for Proposals [DATE]

Mandatory Pre-bid Conference [TIME AND DATE]
Public Proposal Opening [TIME AND DATE]
Proposal Awarded (On or About) [DATE]
Commencement of Work Upon Notice of Award

3. OBTAINING PROPOSALDOCUMENTS
Specifications and proposal documents may be obtained from LEARN’s website at
www.learn.k12.ct.us/requestforproposals.

4. PROPOSALSUBMISSION INSTRUCTIONS
a. One (1) original and three (3) copies of all proposals must be submitted in a sealed
envelope clearly marked “[DESCRIPTION OF RFP]”. If forwarded by mail or courier,
the sealed envelope must be addressed to "Chief Financial Officer”, LEARN, 44
Hatchetts Hill Road, Old Lyme, Connecticut 06371. Proposals must be stamped at 44
Hatchetts Hill Road by the time of the Public Proposal Opening date noticed in Section 2
titled Key Event Dates. Postmarks are NOT an acceptable waiver of this policy.

b. Emailed and/or faxed proposals will not be accepted. Late bids will not be opened.
Corrections and/or modifications received after the first proposal is publicly opened will
NOT be accepted '

c. Valid proposals must include completed Appendixes A through F, along with a minimum
of three references (Appendix G).

d.  All information must be submitted in ink or typewritten. Mistakes may be crossed out

Page 3 of 9



914

LEARN 3323(c)

and corrections inserted. Corrections must be initialed by the person signing the proposal.

e. Proposals are considered valid for ninety (90) days after proposal(s) are opened.
Proposers may not withdraw, cancel or modify their proposal for a period of ninety (90)
days after proposal(s) are opened.

f. Proposals must be signed by an authorized person representing the legal entity of the firm
submitting the proposal.

g. Theinability to meet any specified requirements(s) must be stated in writing and attached
to the proposal form[,] or written on the proposal form.

h. Addenda or other clarifying information may be issued and will be posted to LEARN’s
website prior to the bid closing date. It is the responsibility of the proposer to check
LEARN’s website for updated information. All proposals must comply with the most
recent updates at the time of submission.

5. PRESUMPTION OF PROPOSER BEING FULLY INFORMED
At the time the first proposal is opened, each proposer is presumed to have read and be
thoroughly familiar with all proposal and contract documents for this project[,] and has
performed an on-site inspection of the work location. Failure or omission of the proposer to
receive or examine any information shall in no way relieve any proposer from obligations
with respect to their proposal.

6. INTERPRETATION OF ACCEPTABLE WORK
The specifications, proposal and contract documents are to be interpreted as meaning those
acceptable to LEARN. Any substantive changes or interpretations will be issued by LEARN
in writing as an addendum.

7. TAXEXEMPTIONS
LEARN is exempt from Federal Excise taxes and Connecticut Sales and Use taxes. Firms
shall avail themselves of these exemptions.

8. INSURANCE (1)
The firm awarded this proposal must provide a current Certificate of Insurance to the Chief
Financial Officer PRIOR to commencement of work, with the following requirements:

a. General liability coverage limits for bodily injury, property damage, and personal injury,

$1,000,000 per occurrence/$2,000,000 general aggregate

b. Auto liability limits for property damage and bodily injury caused by the operation
of motor vehicles, $1,000,000 per occurrence

¢. Contractual liability, $1,000,000 per occurrence

d. Professional liability Insurance, $1,000,000 per claim/$1,000,000 annual aggregate, when
professional services are being provided

¢. Owner's, Contractors Protective Liability (OCP) $1,000,000 per occurrence, when
required by LEARN.

Page 4 of 9



4.0k

LEARN 3323(c)

f.  Worker's Compensation, as required by Connecticut State statute
"LEARN" is to appear as an additional insured on all Certificates of Insurance for general
liability and auto liability coverage.

h. All insurance is to be provided by carriers authorized to issue such insurance in the State
of Connecticut, and rated at least A-/VIII by A.M. Best. Exceptions are subject to the sole
discretion of LEARN.

i. Insurance may not be canceled or modified without sixty (60) days written notice by
registered U.S. Mail to "CFO, LEARN, 44 Hatchetts Hill Road, Old Lyme, Connecticut
06371".

) Coverage requirements may be modified according to the final scope of work.

FAIR EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES

The Proposer agrees not to discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
in the performance of this proposal’s work with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions, or
privileges of employment due to race, sex, age, religion, national origin, or other condition
proscribed by State or Federal law.

9. AWARDING THE PROPOSAL
The project will be awarded based on pricing; location and/or proximity of services; and
LEARN’s assessment of the Bidder’s ability to perform. LEARN reserves the right to accept
or reject, any, all, or any part of proposals, to waive formalities or informalities, and to make
an award that is deemed to be in the best interests of LEARN.

LEARN reserves the right not to award the continuation of a multiple year bid. The award of
each year's contract is contingent upon adoption and approval of budgetary funds for this

purpose.

LEARN reserves the right to cancel the contract at any time, for any or no reason. If the
cancellation is for inadequate performance, then the cancellation shall be immediate. If the
cancellation is for budgetary considerations or other discretionary considerations, then the
cancellation shall be upon thirty (30) days written notice. In the event of cancellation of the
contract, all amounts due and owing shall be adjusted to the effective date of the termination.

END OF STANDARD INSTRUCTIONS

Page 5 0of 9



1)

P
LEARN 3323(d)

Sample Bid Waiver Request.

BID WAIVER REQUEST

WAIVER FOR:

DATE OF REQUEST:

FISCAL YEAR OF PURCHASE OR SERVICES:
DEPARTMENT/SCHOOL PROGRAM BUDGET CODE:
SUPERVISOR OF PROGRAM:

MATERIALS OR SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED:
RECOMMENDED VENDOR/CONTRACTOR:

COST OF REQUEST:

BID WAIVER REQUEST RATIONALE:

RECOMMENDED BY: DATE

Revised: January 9, 2020

Page 6 of 9



ﬁ'.U

=SSD2U3TM

ta7edq

IOUWTT

ISSOUIATM
putuadp pTd

putuasdp ptg

H0Tdd dId

dIigd 904 SWHLI

SdOdNHA

(B)ezee

.......

(90TAIDS/30NPOId)

Azeummng uoTaeTngel PTd
NAIVHT

eme]

Page 7 of 8



90

3323 (e)
LEARN
[P.O. BOX 085]
44 Hatchetts Hill Road
0ld Lyme, CT 06371
BID AWARD
PROGRAM/BUILDING BUDGET COT : >E .
SUPERVISOR OF PROGRAM
KIND OF MATERIAL
FUNDS ALLOCATED IN OFFICIAL BUDGET
COSTS NOT ALLOCATED IN OFFICIAL BUDGET
WHERE WILL UNALLOCATED FUNDS COME FROM
p
\{'
2 IF RECOMMENDED BID AWARD IS TO OTHER THAN THE LOW BIDDER, PLEASE GIVE

RATIONALE:

DATE

RECOMMENDED BY

Papa 7 nf 8



3301
Business and Non-instructional Operations

Revised Policy
Additional text is Bolded Deleted text is [bracketed]

RELATIONS WITH VENDORS

Purchasing personnel shall promptly acknowledge inquiries from suppliers’ representatives.
LEARN shall not extend favoritism to any vendors. Each order shall be placed on the basis of
adherence to bid specifications, acceptable quality, service, price, and delivery.

LEARN shall not solicit funds or materials from vendors. No purchase will be made from an
employee of LEARN, or from a member of the immediate household of an employee of LEARN
without the approval of the Board of Directors.

No LEARN employee or member of the Board of Directors’ shall secure or attempt to secure
personal profit or gain by virtue of his/her posmon

No employee shall endorse any product of any type or kind in such manner [as] that will
identify themself [him/her] in any way as an employee of LEARN.

The purchasing personnel should visit suppliers’ places of business whenever possible to
acquaint themselves with the product lines carned and with the vendors’ ability to serve
LEARN.

Policy Adopted: November 8 2001
Revised:
LEARN

43



44 q

4158/4258

Personnel-
Certified/Noncertified

Revised Policy

Additional text is bolded
Deleted text is [bracketed]

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

No employee, or member of the Board of Directors of LEARN shall engage in any
transaction[,] or shall have a financial interest or other personal interest which is incompatible
with the proper discharge of official duties [,] or would tend to impair official duties. No
employee or member of the Board of Directors shall grant any special consideration, treatment,
favor, or advantage, to any person. i '

Specific conflicts of interest are hereby set forth, but are not limited to, the following, for the
guidance of all employees and Board members.

a.

Incompatible Employment i -
No employee or member of the Board of Directors shall engage in or accept private

employment or render services for private interests when such employment or service is
incompatible with the proper discharge of official duties or would tend to impair the
independence of judgment or action in the performance of official duties.

Use of Facilities

No employee or member of the Board of Directors shall request or permit the use of
LEARN owned vehicles, equipment, facilities, materials, or property for personal
convenience or profit, except when such are available to the public generally or are
provided by LEARN policy for the use of such individual in the interest of LEARN.,

Gifts and Favors

No employee or member of the Board of Directors or [his/her] their immediate family
shall accept a gift, favor, loan or promise, which might tend to influence the
performance or non-performance of official duties.

Disclosure of Confidential Information

No employee or member of the Board of Directors shall, without proper authorization
and as defined by statute, disclose confidential information concerning the property,
government, or affairs of LEARN, nor shall such information be used to advance the
financial or private interest of the Board member, employee, or others.

Failure to Comply
Any employee or Board member who violates this policy will be subject to disciplinary
action, up to and including discharge.




(-4}

Disclosure of Interest

Any employee or member of the Board of Directors having a financial interest or other personal
interest in any transaction with LEARN or in any action to be taken by LEARN, shall first
divulge and disclose such interest in writing to the Board, and shall further refrain from using the
office to exert influence or vote on such transaction or action. Any member of the Board of
Directors shall excuse [himself/herself] themselves from deliberations, discussions, and voting
on any matter in which such Board member has an interest.

“Interest” will mean any pecuniary or material benefit accruing to a Board member, or employee,
their relatives, or close associate resulting from a contractual relationship with LEARN.

Policy Adopted: November 8, 2007
Revised:
LEARN



